S e 0

Hlbygio - 04+

To Sylvia Meagher (and by carbons Paul Hoch, Howard Roffman z/%/18
and JYin Lesar, fron Harold Welsberg

While tie conditions of my life have precluded my taking time to sit down and
detach myself from all other thoughta and work out to my own satisfaction that avout
which I write I believe it is neceszary to write and for all of us to face what may
become & serious question for all and one of deep persocal concerns to wouwe.

Regardless of the provisions of law and in my case by vielating the lsw the Fil has
made available much defsmatory information. Misinformation. in my ease gross fabrications.
I anticipated 1t wosld do this, When ny own pursuit of the rights we all have was ignored
wmmmammxm&gmumnmtmmm record of my insistence on
enjoying thess rights.

Vhen and as we ocan we will ba doing what we can about this. Hy prosent concern is
not about myself. As this nagism relates to me my omly interest at the moment and relating
to others i3 to be informed about any records thai have been released. Retrieving any in
60,000 is not easy. By oitation I can beSause i have them.

Others will be asking ms for coples. Some have already. Othera will be going over
these rvoords, without my supervisiom. Two reporters have already.

I would like to be in & position to refer all requesta for records about any oritic
to each critie, with the mnderstanding thet sach would make coples available together
with any accompanying statement each might want to huve considered along with the FEI's
goncoctions, Under the Privacy Act they were required to permit oppowbunity to reapond or
rebut. They saw to it that this was impossible for me and I suspect for all. +n wy case
£ T took the initistive beginning ir 1975 and T did, repeatedly, invoke the Acte They eve
in violation., I do not know what if aaything others have dome along this line. But I do
thinik it ie only faiyr to assure & means for this gtill to be dons where public use is
involved in the present and historical considerations may be lovolved in the future.

I write you because I have been told that there are such records on you and because
Ted Candolfo has alresdy msked me for some records on critiocs. He proposes to I suppose
expose the distiness in all of thias. 1 have not asked what use he intend.

Luwguid muck prefer to send you a set of tha records om you and heve you be able to
provide anything you might went o provide to accompany the records. I would also like to
have a copy of any much statement to file with thoee records, for present and far pernanent
uses when they are at the university.

It will not be easy for me to locate and provide copies.To a lurge degree I will bave
to be given oitations to them by others. There is no pos:ibility that their arrogances of
the BIB will do this because they refused to respond whem I made such a request for uses
in couzrt. da they may inform Paul Hoch I am without doubt that he, in turn, will be informa-
tive, andtollmtsﬁdogxuIuillle::mi‘mthemdiaaslmuhdund/aregnsultod
about these reocords/ “Yeorge Jerdner asked me about some relating to me of which * had not
heard ss recently as yesterday afternoon. He will send me copies of those he hes seen and
by the identifications on those copies I'll b= abls to locate the surrounding records.

Some of the stuff on ms 1s pretty farout. They learned well fron Hitler or by then
ware so advanced he could teach them little,

lie have aoue limiteticns that I would like others ¢ underatand. 4and if you did not
know I obtained the second babbh without fee by ocourt order.

I have elesred space in our basement and have a @& speclal erea for these records, in
a separate vow of file cabinets. The fecorda and are will be in the form in whdch L
received them, bound by Sections with Acco clips. ily wife along takes them apart for
cupying. Thers are resszens but the ons I think is comprehensible encugh 13 to guarantee
their preservation in the form in which I received them, She takes them apart only for
naking copies for others, afiter which they are in the swume conditlonx as when she began,



=

w

Under any conditions providing both access and copies will vresent usf with adied
burdens. We will do sll we can but we would want durdensomeness rediced to the minimum,.
I have more sccumulated work than ever snd can t begin to keep up with whai i aust do
relating o FOIA litigatien alona. This tiwe of the year my wife is busy full-time on
tax work. She is now farthur behind because of assistance given to others ior a two=
day period.

Onw way in which it is possible to mimimige this is for each who wili want coples of
personal regords to request a liat of the citetiens on the FBI iadex to central files at
FBI By. They are requiwed %o respond within 10 days, plus time for meil. In 12 days one
can appeal, and after 20 more can file a complaint in fodszval court, Jos-ver, I su. est
that for thoss who do not wont to go to court and who do not wantx to ask the ¥BI for condes
under MA the best course im to msk for the citations on the indsxsa, They ure a0t required
to generate nsw records but they are required to provide copies of exiating records. I'd
offer to accept a list as an elternative to copiea of the index cards, whish they'd
probably find some excuse for refusing.

If I did not get a response in 10 daye I'd appecl and at the same thme talk to my
ongressuen end Sznators, asldar they then depand compliance of the FRI and that each
regiater asprotest with the a6, who is long past tho time where, glven yood intent, he
should have besn informed of the lawleesness of his lav~enforcament agunoy.

What I em soying is that I don8t want my wifa to have to go over the same records
tive and time again to make copies. (Even walidng the steps iz souetimes not easy for her,
Anz any refiling 1s on added burden when we ar: so overloadad.)

that I will do is make gseparate files as I come AZA#FF accross any records so that
thoas can ve rotrieved easily. 4s 1 lzsm of Sectiops in vhich thers are such Tecoxds I
vill gegregate them until I can reviev them mymelf, I will then designate copies to be made,
These copics also wil! go to the seme ssparate file, so that ever a :rind of 4ims T will
be accumulating sowe of these na ¢y personsl records. $his will provide a check against
completenems in ihe future. It also will enablo some access whare there 1s omerzenoy assd.

4z gihere want aocess to other records I will do all I possibly can. This week my
vife and I took much time %o facilitate this, time we do not havs, We will bu doing all
we can in tho future, probably the only refusals being to nutty or other counter-prodpctive
requesta. I have some plans that are formulating with uses.

There is a coliege siudont who hes a car and liwes ncarby and who L have bsen able to
get %o do some werk et a nominal 53,00 an hour. Her nexzt projoct will de to refile the
records used by this weck's rsporters. As she does this sbe will make a et of th: msoords
she refilss. She will also meke a %/x5 card cn each rscord and add the nmame of the reporters.
Thua we will know that hovever hastily they reviesed thooe recorda. "".:hars may pra=fer not
to examine those or may want to write or spesk to those reporters about what they noted.

Wihdle I have other ideas I have no time for going into them now. Please excuse my
not bediny atle to »wald end correct tida. It is 2lose 4o nmelltime sud thewe is 125 yurds
of edge=to~sdge ice in my lane. Hove you are woll anc happy,

Sincerely,
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